AGENDA

A Regular Meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority will be held on Wednesday,
February 11,2025, at 5:15 pm. The meeting will be held at the Administrative Office
located at 4 Howard Street, Poughkeepsie, NY.

ROLIL CALL

MINUTES
January 14, 2026/Annual Meeting

TENANT and PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

RESOLUTIONS
2026-02 Vacated Arrears Write Offs

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Building and Security

B Finance

C. Personnel

D Tenant Relations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
COUNSEL’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

i



POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes of the January 14, 2026 Annual Meeting

Present: Shirley Adams.
Vincent Brugger
Thomas O’Neill
Felicia Watson
Terriciena Brown
Robin Johnson
Jacquetta Brown

Also Present: Sandra Boothe, Executi
Thomas Shanley, Accountant -
Joanna Longcore Co’ﬁﬁéel

The Annual Meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority was held on Wednesday,
January 14, 2026 at 5:15 p.m. at the Administrative Ofﬁce located at 4 Howard Street,
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601.

MINUTES

December 10, 2025/Regular Meetmg_ Comrmssmner Brugger made a motion to put the
minutes on the floor. Commissioner J. Brown seconded Motion passed unanimously.
Commissioner Watson: 1ma ' mm es. Commissioner J. Brown

seconded. Motlon assed un

December 15, 2025/Special Meetmg_ Comrm sioner J. Brown made a motion to put the
minutes on the.floor. Com_mjssmner Brugger secondcd Motion carried. Commissioner
Watson made a mot1on to ac pt the mmutes COII]IIHSSIOHO] O’Neill seconded. Motion

camed

TENANT and PUBLIC 1 ARTICIPATION

Laurie Sandow a city 1031dent and Rlchard Distel, the city planner, were in attendance.
Ms. Sandow said that the postal service has changed the way it is post marking the
packages, and this could affect the Section 8 applications for the open waiting list. Ms.
Boothe explained that t} _open waiting list is for the City. She also said that with the
Dutchess County Leglslature is all democratic now, and they will be forming new
committees.

ELECTIONS OF OFFICERS

Chairman: Commissioner Watson nominated Commissioner Adams. Commissioner
Brown seconded. Commissioner Adams was voted in as Chairman.

PHA Annual Meeting January 14, 2026




Vice-Chairman: Commissioner Brown nominated Commissioner Brugger.
Commissioner O’Neill nominated Commissioner Watson. Commissioner Brugger
seconded Commissioner Watson and declined the nomination. Commissioner Watson
was voted in as Vice-Chairman

Secretary: Commissioner Brugger nominated Commissioner J. Brown. Vice-Chairman
Watson seconded. Commissioner Brown was unanimously voted in as Secretary.

Treasurer: Vice-Chairman Watson nominated Commissioner Johnson. Commissioner J.
Brown seconded. Commissioner Johnson was voted in as

Assistant Secretary-Treasurer: Commissioner J. Brown nominated Commissioner
Brugger. Commissioner T. Brown seconded. Commissioner Brugger was voted in as
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer. - :

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 2026-01 Including MLK & TMT in RFQ Seeking a Deve opment Partner
Under the Choice Neighborhood Grant Program: Commissioner Watson made a
motion to put the resclution on the floor. Commissi rown seconded. Motion
passed. Commissioner O’Neill stated thatall the issues they had seemed to have been
addressed. Commissioner Watson made a motion to accept the resolution. Commissioner
Brown seconded the motion. Motion carried. :

COMMITTEE REPORTS -

Building and Secufitj_;_;_Comn oner Watson said that she spoke with a resident.
Commissioner.J. Brown said that they do not take singles. Commissioner Watson said
they want another option such as machine to.take quarters or a credit/debit. Ms. Boothe
said that she would Teach out to the laundry coipany. Commissioner Johnson said that
the residents are requesting additional salting at Hudson as it is slippery, and there is
black ice. It is making it difficult forthe kids to get on the bus.

Finance: Mr. Shanley presented the financials. In Low Income Public Housing, the net
deficit for the month of December is $225,929.26 and the net surplus year-to-date is
$157,261.10. Most of this is due to NY State Retirement cost of $204,920.19 and City of
Poughkeepsie Water and Sewer cost of $87,729.63. As of December 31, 2024, we are
leased at 114 of 117 for AMP 11 and 238 of 242 for AMP 22, with an overall lease up of
352 of 359. As of today, we are leased at 115 of 117 and 239 of 242 for an overall leasing
of 354 of 359.

In Section 8, for the month of December, the net deficit is $123,920.45 and year-to-date,
the net surplus is $16,058.90. This is due to HUD HAP recapture of $108,371.10 and
NY State Retirement of $11,772.37. As of December 31, we are leased at 86 of 91 for
HVC, 57 of 60 for VASH, and 9 of 18 for the Foster Y outh to Independence. Vice-
Chairman Watson said that we are looking at this optimally. She asked if this is the way

PHA Annual Meeting January 14, 2026




it has always been done. Chairman Adams said that we are supposed to have committee
meetings which we should be starting on this in the new year. Mr. Shanley said that he is
working on the budget and a big part of that is putting out an RFP for insurance.

Personnel: No report,

Tenant Relations: No report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Boothe reported that Office of Aging met with r | onts at the Martin Luther King

Jr. site for an informational session.

She said that would like to set up a meeting_ys{i'; ) the finance c.dﬁlzm_ittee to discuss the
budget and the building and grounds committee to further discuss the use of the
comnwnity centers. '

Ms. Boothe is going to begin meeting with resid nts.at ¢a

chsite, She plans:
afternoon meeting and an evening meeting to acco atc as many residents as
possible. :

She is in the process of coordinating "d'_;fcit__cs with t ¢ Beacon Community team for our next
RAD meeting and as she has those dates, she will let the Board know.

Regarding Choice Neighborhood, a draft of the RFQ for a development partner has been
sent out to the core team members. They will be hosting a community engagement event
on Saturday, February 7. As’soon as she has the details, she will send it to the Board

members. " s

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairmaﬁ :'ﬁ_da_ms said that :'sh'g wanted to thank Vice-Chairman Watson for her time in
doing the draft of the new By-Laws. Chairman Adams asked her to send it to the entire
Board for their review.

She said that we are.éf).'_i;_'l'__ y to need to get committee meeting dates set.
COUNSEL’S REPORT

Ms. Longcore said she did take a brief look at the By-Laws draft, and it looks good.
Commissioner Johnson asked about the Boys and Girls Club contract. Ms. Longcore said
that they have a new Executive Director, and she plans to reach out to them. She said
that it will be a significant increase to cover the expenses they are incurring, Chairman
Adams said that there was an understanding that the Housing Authority would support
them to the extent that it could. They were never looked at as paying full business

PHA Annual Meeting January 14, 2026




expense as they were providing a service for the community. Ms. Longcore said this is
probably something to be discussed in the finance committee to see how much we can
afford to subsidize them. Vice-Chairman Watson asked what happened with Ms. Frank.
Chairman Adams said this was discussed in committee meeting, and we came up with
some house rules. She said that the space is available, but it must be requested, and no
one will have keys.

OLD BUSINESS
Commissioner Brugger said that we will have an issue coming up with Bixby and Charles
Street. He said that agreement is expiring. It was agaeed hat Ms. Longcore would look

at the documents of the agreement.

NEW BUSINESS

Vice-Chairman Watson said that she had some handouts of mformatlon from the PHADA
conference, She had some presentation mfmmatlon she is going to send’ out to the Board.
She said that everything is Choice and RAD dnven They did a site visit; and it was a
whole different level. There are so 0 many amazing thin gomg on with housmg

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:03 pm
B h':e.:';éby-_-_cel.‘tify that the minutes a

true and correct and approved at the
Meeting of February 11, 2026,

Jacquetta Brown, Secretary

PHA Annual Meeting January 14 , 2026




POUGHKEEPSIE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Resolution No. 2026-02

By Commissioner:

WHEREAS, this Authority wishes to write off the attached indebtedness so as fo no longer carry
them on the books of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority, and

WHEREAS, collection efforts would prove io be unfruitful,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority authorizes
and directs the Executive Director to write off the aforesaid for this fiscal year.

. Seconded by:

AYES NAYS ABSTENTIONS

I hereby CERTIFY the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2026-02 _ duly
adopted at a meeting of the Poughkeepsie Housing Authority held in the City of Pouglkeepsie on the
1ith day of February 2026.

Jacquetta Brown, Secretary




Development :
Development #:

Resident Name

A. Fennell
C. Garcia
D. Faulkner
D. Andrews
D. James

L. Brown
M. Hollis
S. Paulin
T. Wakley
T. Davis

Poughkeepsie Housing Authority

4 Howard Street
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

TEL (845} 485-8862
FAX (845) 485-2630

Unsettled Move out Accounts

AMP 11
NY062000011P

Unit ID

TMT-24
MLK-4-5A
MLK-7-7A
TMT-7
TMT-34
MLK-7-4A
MLK-2-4A
TMT-29
TMT-33
MLK-1-8B

Move Out Date

05/02/2025
01/31/2025
03/04/2025
05/13/2025
07/10/2025
07/03/2025
06/10/2025
06/09/2025
06/26/2025
(9/01/2025

Total Unsettle amounts for Development AMP 11:

Development :
Development #:

Resident Name

A, Perry

C. Mikel

D. Boothe
D. Williams
D. Whitted
E. Vincent
G. Riley

G. Reed

G. Meekins
J. Melton
K. Webb

L. Blackwell
M. Jenkins
M. Riddick
N. Oliverro
S. Miller

8. Campbell
T. Brown
T. Treasure
V. Smith

AMP 22
NY062000022P

Unit ID

HUDS-10B1
SWAR-6B
HUDS-4C1
HUDS-8C2
HUDS-1A4
HUDS-10C5
HUDS-2C1
SWAR-5A
HUDS-1C3
HUDS-8A1
HUDS-5C3
HUDS-5C3
HUDS-9A3
HUDS-6C2
HUDS-4C5
HUDS-5C2
HUDS-2C2
HUDS-7B4
HUDS-6C4
SWAR-6D

Move OQut Date

07/03/2025
01/31/2025
08/11/2025
09/30/2024
01/14/2025
04/15/2025
05/29/2025
09/30/2025
02/05/2025
12/31/2024
08/13/2025
06/16/2025
08/01/2025
06/09/2025
04/30/2025
05/27/2025
08/13/2025
04/03/2025
10/16/2025
03/04/2025

Total Unsettle amounts for Development AMP 22;

Grand total Unsettled Amounts for all Development

Current Balance

2,122.00
36,530.00
£,232.40
3,449.06
34,127.50
38,766.00
31,267.43
33,381.13
21,751.00
1,183.00

$210,809.52

Current Balance

23,424.20
150.00
246.20

1,985.00
601.96
1,660.50

12,708.00
351.00
840.50

15,032.05

20,556.76

4,316.90
5,526.10
6,212.75
115,50
555.50
7,881.36
9,971.45
125.00
17,511.63

$129,778.36

$340,587.88




Review

Financial

January 2026

Low-Income Program (10)

REVENUES:

A/C 311000 Revenues- HUD PHA Grant - is $177,778.20 for the month and $1,742,938.20 YTD.

Low-Income Program (10)

EXPENSES:

¢ A/C411000,441000 Admin Salaries & Maint Labor - is over budget for the month.
There were 3 payroll periods in January.

e A/C419030 Eviction & Collection — is over budget for the month by $4,790.67 and
under budget for the year.

e A/C433000 Gas— is over budget for the month by $18,807.31 and under budget for
the year. We are in the Winter heating season.

e A/C 448000 Prot Serv- contract is over budget $1,955.00 and over budget YTD

e A/C451001 & 451002 Property & Liability Insurance - is $82,518.16 more than last
year. We have posted an RFP to get a more competitive price for our insurance.

e A/C 457000 — Collection Loss YTD is -71,758.08.

e The Net Surplus for the month of January is $21,471.76 and Net Surplus YTD is
$178,732.86.

Note: As of January 31, 2026, we are leased at 115 of 117 (98.3%) for AMP 11 and 238 of 242
(98.3%) for AMP 22. Overall, we are 353 of 359 (98.3%) units that are leased up.

N I =




Low-Income Program (10)

Balance Sheet {as of 12/31/25):

@

Cash and Investments decreased by $145,606.57 compared to the same time last
year.

Total Accounts Receivable-Tenants increased compared to last year by $25.363.09.
Total Accounts Receivable - Other decreased by $17,897.78.

Total Current Assets decreased from last year by $49,987.15.

Fixed Assets increased by $2,775.67.

Accumulated Depreciation has increased by $168,639.90.

Total Current Liabilities shows an increase of $179,987.07 as compared to the same
time last year.

Total Non-Current Liabilities have increased from last year by $7,342.81.

® Current Year Net Assets are the Net Surplus or Net Deficit for the fiscal year. Qur Net
Surplus for this year is $178,732.86. This is a decrease in the surplus from the same
time last year by $4,970.92,

= '”:;7

YT\_“'“?“;&J;AM;FE; -
4:;} 2 LL




Section 8 Program {20)

REVENUES:

e Total Revenues were $206,598.86 for January and $1,973,409.09 YTD.

EXPENSES:

Total Expenses were $200,552.92 for January and $1,951,304,25 YTD.

® Forthe month of January, the Net Surplus is $6,045.94. For Year to Date, our Net

Surplus is $22,104.84.

Section 8 Program (20)

Balance Sheet as of 1/31/26:

The Total Cash and Investments have increased by $101,586.88 over last year.
Accounts Receivable-Other decreased by $22,199.95 against the year prior.
Current Assets increased by $53,216.93.

Total Current Liabilities increased by $21,847.45 over same time last year.
Total Non-Current Liabilities has increased by $8,260.74.

Current Year Net Assets have increased from last year by $148,525.68,

Note: As of January 31, we are leased at 86 of 91 for HCV; 57 of 60 for VASH; and 9 of 18 for
the Foster Youth to Independence (FYI) vouchers.

e

™ s SRS - 7
<
/.;':j 3 l T




9ZOZ 3Ad S/BIURUIISIUDWIIRIG ILICIUNSBW SIS SLUGOU\SEDU R D

%9 LE- BT TEPE) [AX4 ¥6'365'S (65°SETY) £E°EE2'6 %0'00T- | e ess) - £€°€36 {e21123)3 0Z00rbY
%0 T~ {86'72p) BT TEY'TY 0£°£00TY £9°0v8°T £9'991'6¢ %P L- (zz'687) SYLTIE £5'ST6E Aulquinid 0’100t by
%< T {26°2LLT7S%) 8874430V 96'665 95E (se2ve'sT) TELPETEE WTEC- (86'758°8) SL'6EE'6T £LP6T'8E s)ijauag Joget Juiew 0'00EE Yy
%90~ 150°5T1) 0E'659'ZL STRET'TL (80-g0t'9) EEEEE'BL %L'0 095 LE68RL, £EEERL jeAoLDy YsEL fadeqlen OOOTERY
iD/AIGH 00'6¥Z°0T - 00°SPZ'0T 00°S20T - - B - |edoue; O'S00ETY
%P9 00°6LT'T 00'TLEBT 00°515'61T # (oo vsy) 00°000°07 %0°0Z- (00" 00t) 00'009'T 00°000'7 UOIBUILIBIXY Q'SO0EDY
i0/NGH SO'STOTIT - SO9Z0'YIT ] so9zovit - - B - punosewint yun O P00ETY
i0/MGH 00°009°Z¢ - 00°009'7E D0'GO9'TE - - - - SPUNOID i adispuny TE00EYY
i0/AICH SLTITYT TLESLET SLTIT'YT (52'2£2's) 00°000°0T %S T {£1°058} L2'EHL'L 00°000'Z FIUBUALLIEN 03NY 0'2008+HY
%091~ {ST°€2ZLT) 7LE68'L0T 65'049'06 (r2'293°Er) CECEEEET %208~ {€5'765'0T) 08'0r9'C EEEEEET $30RJIUOD JLIRY 0'000ErY
%L T {SL°8YETT) 85°E69'LTY ERPPTSTY (£1'558'85) 00'000°SLY %1 BE- lpy'ZoT'8T) 951 85'6 00'005°LY sl21alel iRy 00002 rY
%Z'TI- {££°84T'6L) £9°59T'604 DE'L86'6TY (56'€Z¢'€9) 97 TIF'E69 %L 0'TLL'ST STZIT'S® £TIrE'59 JogeT quiepy 0'000THY
%8'62 TLSSTVE 69°818'L7T 08'€L0'79T (01°926°25) 00°000°STZ %S48 1€'£08'3T TS LOE'OY D0'005'TT se9 0'00CEEY
%ES 157255'Z8 0T'6£2'05€ 19164788 B(zoTrO'ET) £€'£€8°00% %' {60°£2T'T) YI'856'2¢ £€'E80°01 211333(3 0°000Z5p
%57 {30"750°E} 05°181'02T LTy LT i (62'506'5T) £E'EEE'EET %0007~ | {leeese’sT) - EE'EEE'ET 1amag 0°00TTEY
%ET- {87 LSP'E) LE'00Y LT 69'EVE'ET % (9'68¢°6T) £ EEE'EST %0001~ | {EE°EEE’9T) - EE'EEE'IT ia3em 0'000TEY
%0°00%- {£6'6ES) £6'6ES - (00'000°7) £0°000°L %0°C0T- | {{00'00Z) - 00'00L 19430 AIBG 3LELE ) 0 00TELY
- - - . - - - - SIBUSE AJBS JUBLI3 L 0°002ZTY
- - - - - - - - 'qnd ‘UCHEaI3DY AlRG JUBUAL 0°000ZZY
- - - - - - - - 53LIR[RS ARG JURBUA] | 0'0001ZY
- - - (e£'e8) £E'E8 %0001~ | {{g£°8) - ££'8 pUEES 0 0606TY
- - - - - - - - S¥I3Y) 35N 10§ saBieu) jueg 0'0806TH
%S T {9£75€9°2T) 00'799'€S YT BIOTY @ (9. TL'TT) 00'00S"2S %E St {EL°TEV'T) 1778187 00'052°S SPEJUAD BAGRLSILIUPY 0'0L06TY
%L0 YE0T S8'625'8 510558 M (1s6v'T) CQ'008°ct %000T- | [{00'000°T) - C0'000°T adeysod 0'0306TH
%L°50T 9r'STTT £H'¥90'T 53'681°C - 199991 %0001~ | |{29°99T) - L9991 suonReEiqng B sdiysRqualy 0'0506Ty
%8 L- (2 1rEs) 681108 L6'98E°L i (927 9vE) EEEEE'S %0"ET- {05 16T} £ 1Y EEEER $3j|¢dNS B2L0 00r06TY
%98 0S50y 00'00T 'Lt QOSST'TS Ylecsere) EE'EEE'ES %EOE- {££7€19°T) 00°0TL'E EE'EEES Uoi23|{07) g UDRAIAT 0'0£06TY
%L°0 ZYELT TE'181'5T £1'662°5t 4 (0z°8£5) EC'EER'ST %0'ST 6 LET LT1T8T £E'E85T auoydsfal, 0'0T06TH
%y EL- {co°zeg) DETLY'T ] coovT'z i (90591 EE'E8ST %E'6E- {0t 10T} £6'951 £€'857 dx3 UNpY 1310 0°0C06TY
%BOTT 90°580'EC 6E'9£0'6027 Sy IZI'TET (€7°992°CT) 89" LBE YT %6 TE- (L' Tp0's) 0E"96£'9T LL'EDPT SiaURg UWDY 0002811
- - - % (00°000'T) 00'00Q°T %0'00T- | |{00°00T) - 00007 Bunaydop 2 BUISiBADY 0'06ZL 1t
%t T 0071565 0002227 00'TL28T | ££109'y 19°999°¢7 %5'595 £E°6Y9'8 00'9TO'TT L9°996°T Bulpny 0'0RTLTY
%5 8ETST BLELTE v8'02 79'36T°¢ . [EEECED 00°000°0T %0°00T- | |{00r000'T) - 00°000'T JaAell 0'D00S TP
- - - o - - - - - Bululell Yeis 0'0TOVIY
- 05" LET'’E 05'LETRE - 05'LEE3E %0 - G4 E78'¢ SLET8E |e2a 0'D00ETY
- - - (4 (2095T°E) £9'99T°E %0001~ | [(29°91¢) - L9°9TE 35UaLIN] AouAsqY pajesuaditio 0°000ZTY
%51~ {zv'56£°5) 55°TS9'BEY S W ET9STEEY [ S| iBE9gTEsy  § %9°0€ ETLLB'ET S| | £200T'es $ | [vosee’sy $ sBlIE|RS URUPY DO00TLY
1sasuadK:
AR {10'v05°LY) J2EORPOEY S I SYGET'LSTY S [ L0L0B'BOE 5| | 8rzeeeve's 5 %y'T 659856 S ]| rzoev'vor $ | | sveEsves § 1SINUDNDY [@IOL
%T0T 86'r91 L5818 95'€86 ] oc€86 - - B - S| JALID PRILISUINY 0°00TE9E
10/MQE 09'880°T - 09°880°T {0%'116) 00°000T %E T 09°888 09'280°T 00°00T Apune] 0'v0063€
%L GE 0080626 CO'BLL'IVT 00’989 vPE 8l £3'967°821 LT'68E9TT %0'00T- | [[26'8£9'1¢) - TE'8EITL WG pLny |eyde) 0'Z00E9E
%5'8% 8'28L°C 75°09LY PEEYS L PEEET 00°0ST°L %0'00T- | [{00°sZL) - 00°62L WGIL] 2dURLRILIEY ' T0069E
%LLT 8478509 ZEBLLVE 0T’ LEE0Y 0T LEES 00°000'5E %11~ (0v"86¢) 09701 00°005°E 5224 2)€] -BWOIUE 12310 0000698
- - - - - - - B 5}355Y PaXi] JO J|BS U0 5507 JO UiRE ¢'C0067E
%8°L8- (18'SPLT0T) LY LLOLTT 99 TEE b1 EEED - - - - SPaa30.d @dURNSU| C'0008YE
%TTT- [RENETaG 15207 05°8£5°9T {L1'18) £9'999'91 %TET- (59757) T0vIHT £9°999°T pajalysaiun - Is819U) '000EVE
- - - - - - - - JUBHIEIDA0D) JRYN]-SanUzARY QO0v0rsE
%80~ (02'85E ¥T) 00°L8T'LSLT 0Z BEETHLT {16°202'3T) TIPS TSL T %6'0 B0FIST CTBLLLLT TT YT 94T EIS Bl PNH-SanlaAay C'00TOPE
%Y 746507 TE'ZEE €Y 19 T0P'SY (€0'¢92'5T) £9'999'T9 %078 (£9°950°S) 0'DTT’T 19°99T'9 5223 [E3UaY - ALLGOU] BUj|[@Ma-UoN 0°0006TE
0/MGR 0O'Z5E - 00'ZSE i 00Zst - - - - S231|13N $530X3 Pajeisulay C'00STTE
%ET SE°E0T'T $9'86§8E 00°705'68 f(/559T'T) £9'993'TY %9 TT- (£9°¥8t) 00'783°E L9991 2/ - S8l $539X3 0°000ZTE
- - - Eq(ceces) £E'EES %0007~ | [(E°€8) - £E°ER Alanoaay pned -s1ejsuiay 0'00TSPE
%L LS [CENS) 09°T36°8S 00'¥S2'52 {00°5v2'E) 00°'000'SE %0°00%- | [(00°005°E) - 00'065"€ Aanaay pnesd 0°0005+E
%ETZT ¥5'959T 6L'ELET €EOV0'E i (00°E5277) £CEE8'G %08~ (£¥°9F) 98955 EEEBS [e1UaY JURLa ] palesupy 0°00STTE
%0~ (56'9¥5°S) S11I6TIL086T & Bl 26 V9L Gi6'T § 60°61L°0TC S| {egstveLT S %ETT TYOLT'6E S| [eosiz’ste S| jesvpvsitr 5 3Wooy| [eyuay SUNISMA C'000TT%
SonUDARY
29dpng aana 39dpngJoang:
qeny: alxadued ‘FBuey)y

183 1011

3uating

YILOoW U303

9Z0Z AdEnUET pul YIUOW-9Z0 JEBA FE351]

{0t} -Han
Auoyiny Juisnoy aisdaayysnod




9707 FA4 5|RIMUBUIISIUBLIFIRIG SWOIU | SIunZIeIg swosuf\s|eaurLigfy:in

%rZT- CEACINEBIE S T ve'vos0ss S| [[86rEYTLY) § 96'rE9'89 5 TERTE zear'iyy ¢ :(uayaa 12x) / smidans 38N
%90 [8E°6£8'F7) S} {8000TTZT'Y  $ @l 66°99v'8L0'y S B 7SS TRE) S | [ 9L veo'ocr'y {L6°2t0)'65) $ ] | t5vse'e8e BY'Z00'THY § zsasuatxg 3oL
- - - - - - - SuelippY 00005~
- - - - - watase|day 0000252
- - - - - aspndiaiu] o) asuadxy ucnedasdag 0° 00008y
%8 56 (8£°956'78) S8'0TL'88 - - - $3507) PRAUC) - 535507 Ajensen 00E0Z9Y
- - - - - - 53507 1IBIIUQT - JWIRY MBUIBIORIIXY 0°0E0T9Y
- - - - - s|enazely - LIejA AlRULpIORIIXT 0°0Z0TSY
- - - - - 10QeT - JL1ely AJRUIPIORIINT 0'0T0TSY
- - - - _ - - VIR AdRLpICRNT 06001y
W5 Ll {58°080°7) 61'568'T FERat] (€0°Z5E"E) 29'95T'y %4T'TS 19°L12 BTVES 1991y asuadxd je1aUss B0 00065t
- - - - - - - - 4330 - 19eq peg O00TLSY
%5 956" (30°860°Z0T} 86'6EEDE (8085214} (80°85.L°9%2) 00°000°5LT %vell- | [(evzve'os) (yTve'et) 00°005°2T 5507 U028 0°C00LSY
- - - - - - - - 3JUBLAIUEN-93d0 O TO00YSYE
- - - - K - - - uIWpY-8340 0'000PSt
e (00'06+°7) 00°0Z8'58 O0'0EEvS {00°0L%"E) 00005°.8 %9°E- {00°LTE) DO'EEY'S 00°054'8 Lod 0°000TSY
%06 £E'681°C PELECHE LT LTSI SL00T'Y TSIV %0'00T- | {59747 - S9TPTT GUIOY 5,UBLMIOM, 0015t
%0°00T- (6T'204) 81700 - {05°Z61°T) 05'262°F %0'001- | |{sz°5T7) - STBIT puog Ayapt] CEOOTSY
%E 79 96'585°€9 C6'0£8°36 98'9TY 791 66'PTT 85 LB TOEPOT %T'TT 167077 DL'SESTT 610807 2ouBansU| AYjigel] 0°Z00ISH
%09 0T TEE'ST BLYTEETE B6'952°CEE £6°60L'9L 11'055°552 %621 98°067'E 0651387 $0'555°52 @dUBRINSU] Apadory 0'I00TSY
%TET- (00'2$4'7) CO'OvCTT 00°882°8T £€'129'T £9'959°91 %0'00T~ | |(£9799%°7) - £9'999°'T 2JURINSU JBYIO IV 0°000ISH
- - - : - - - - - sjuauag - A5 10Ud 0'00Z8%Y
%86 S9'569'LT 00°0E6°LT SP'579°5E | sv'sTent 00°000°52 %2'8L 00'556'T 00'S5F'Y 00°00SZ 1IR30 - AJIS 3614 000087t
- - - | - - - - E 1091 - IS 1044 0'0009%t
%075 (59'€88'y) PEL3EE BOEDSY {69'622'T) £E'EEED %2 6T (89°731) S9'8ht £E'EET IDUBLAUIBIY 10YBAGT 0'v00rEY
%095~ (24'4T6'8T) 9 TH3'8C '97L {1Z'209°¢2} £EEEEEE (067€08°7) EV'6TL £E'EEEE 2uljeo) g Juneay 0" £00t
AN 1011 JIAC: e i 193pNg 1AG i ; i
shueyy : ‘je%png.
Ligd Ve - AIRNO
ABIA L0 UE3T e )

9707 Alenter pul GIuOIN-9707 Led4 JEISIY
{0t} -Hanl
Auowny Suisnoy aisdaajydnod




Cash & Investments
111108 ERAP Funds
111110 General Fund {dev - Operation)
111111 Payroll Cash Account
111112 Money Market Operating Account
111113 QOperating Money Market
111400 Tenants Security Deposit Fund
111403 Tenant Disbursement AC
111700 Petty Cash Fund
116200 Interfund Tranfer
116210 Investment-Cd

Totai Cash & Investements

Accounts Receivable - Tenants
112200 A/R Tenants

112210 Allowance For Doubtful Accts-Tenants

112220 Deposit Receivahle
Total Accounts Receivable - Tenants

Accounts Recelvable - Other
112800 Qutstanding Travel Advances
112900 A/R Other
112912 Allowance for Doubtful-Other
Total Accounts Recelvable - Other

Current Assets
121100 Prepaid Insurance
121108 Prepaid Exp
126000 Inventories - Materials
127500 Altowance For Obsolete lnventories
129500 Interfund Due From
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

140010 Leasehold Improvements

1406060 Land

140070 Buildings

140080 Funiture and EMDwell

140090 Furniture and EMAdmIn
Subtotal Fixed Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance Sheet - Detall
Federal Low Income

140050 Accumulated Depreciation-Structures And Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

190001 Deferred Outflow of Resources

Total Assets

Assets

100.00 100.00 0.00
95,097.79 71,007.26 24,090.53
15,966.97 12,493.35 3,473.62
44,206.67 194,206.67 {150,000.00)
171,417.31 107,115.02 64,302.29
158,653.87 144,327.07 14,326.80
18,022.47 36,761,38 {18,738.51)
100.00 100.00 0.00
{204.67) 91,999.15 (92,203.82)
251,857.81 242,714,889 9,142.92
755,218.22 $00,824.79 {145,606.57)
852,594,78 829,656.67 22,938.11
{330,935.98) {325,956.96) (4,979.02)
17,024.78 9,620.78 7,404.00
538,683.58 513,320.49 25,363.09
3,824.81 1,592,00 2,232.81
3,003.89 20,134.74 {17,130.85)
{4,949.74) {1,950.00) (2,999.74)
1,878.96 19,776.74 {17,897.78)

0.00 0.00 0.00

9,195.00 3,851.51 5,343.09
51,553.93 66,959.73 {15,405.80)
{1,031.08) (1,339.19) 308.1%
(66,837.30) {22,813.23) (44,024.07)
(7,119.45) 46,659.22 {53,778.67)
4,243,433.62 4,202,458.94 40,974.68
337,280.00 337,280.00 0.00
34,151,153.95 34,151,153.95 0.00
1,005,047.81 959,842.27 5,205.54
971,182.64 1,014,587.19 {43,404.55)
40,708,098.02 40,705,322.35 2,775.67
0.00 0.00 0.00
40,708,098.02 40,705,322.35 2,775.67
{38,061,430.17) (37,638,434.17) {422,996.00)
{38,061,430,17) (37,638,434.17) {422,996.00)
962,244.83 957,846.46 4,398.37
4,897,573.99 5,505,315.88 {607,741.89)




Balance Sheet - Detail
Federal Low Income

Liabllities and iNet Assets

Liabitity
Current Liabilities
211010 Accounts Payable>90 Days Past Due 0.00 .00 0.00
211100 A/P Vendors and Contractors 140,116.28 {5,263.70} 145,379.98
211400 Tenant Security Deposits Payable 174,046.85 157,711.65 16,335.20
211499 Payroll Payable 0.00 701.94 {701.94)
211500 s 3,206.01 {4,147.58) 7,353,59
211710 Federal Tax Withheld (931.81} (931.81) 0.00
211720 Sccial Security Withheld 227.08 (5,067.92) 5,295.00
211730 State Tax Withheld 75.21 75.21 0.00
211743 SEIU Union Local 74 0.00 0.00 0.00
211750 ERS 6,592.96 6,349.59 243.37
211751 ERS Loan 1,819.28 3,018.18 {1,198,90)
211753 AFLAC 0.00 ¢.00 0.0¢
211756 NYS Deferred Comp 0.00 .00 0.00
211760 Dutchess Scu 0.00 0.00 0.00
211769 Commissioner of Taxation and Finance 0.00 {1,201.94) 1,201.94
211770 PHA Rent 0.00 5,295.00 (5,295.00)
211780 United Way 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
211500 Ap Gther 0.00 {4,874.19) 4,874.19
212000 Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00
213500 Accrued Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
213501 Accrued Water & Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00
213510 Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion 9,196.17 8,228.70 967.47
220000 Deferred Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
229000 Other Accrued Liab, 0.00 5,815.00 (5,815.00}
Total Current Liabilities 334,348.03 165,708.13 168,639.90

Non-Current Liabilities

213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Curreat 174,727.18 156,345.32 18,381.86
213701 Accrued Current Pilot 84,330.00 86,820.00 (2,490.00)
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabilities 2,944,639.70 2,953,188.75 (8,549.05)
Total Non-Currant Liabilities 3,203,696.88 3,196,354.07 7.342.81
290001 Deferred Inflow of Respurces 1,573,652.07 1,332,126.32
Total Liability 5,111,696.98 4,684,188.52 417,508.46
Equity
Equity/Net Assets
271000 Prior Years Adj 0.00 0.00 0.00
280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-retained Earnings (392,855.85) 627,423.58 (1,020,279.43)
Total: Equity/Net Assets {392,855.85) 627,423.58 {1,020,279.43)
Current Year et Assets 178,732.86 183,703.78 (4,970.92)
Total Equity (214,122.99) 811,127.36 {1,025,250.35)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 4,897,573.99 5,505,315.88 {607,741.89)




9E0T A S{EIDUBLIISIUSLIAILIS FWOIUASIUIWIRIS SWodu\s|2nuBUL D

r6'89g'8ET 5 | [{OT'¥9Z'STI} § 20T C g (zros’en) s | | szive'sy s 1811 T $ 0! ETbERY ¢ (23 1BN) / sapding 13N
%0TT ZLOVE'60F S £SEOEIVS T § Bl SZY0OEIS6T § YT EBT'TOT 5 TOTZT'OSL'T ¢ %9'%1 TZ0PS’SE T6'ZT55°00C OTZTOSLT § zsasuadxy (301
- - - - - - - - DOOVSL
- - - - - - - - awadeiday 000TSL
- - - - - - - - uonenzidag 00008%
- - - - - - - - MBI 554 008TLY
%L TT- (£5'668°CT) LS6L6'CLT 00'CZ0°0TT i (ec€T9'08) £EEE905T %l'LZ- (EE'GTRE) 002201 £E°E90'YT JuaAeg dyH-ul AYilgeUod 0ZSTLY
%O LE DE69E V6T 00°7Z8DEE 0E'I6T'SZS {676 PET ££'86.06E %SLE L1759 00'ZEL'ES £2'6.0'68 SIND WO - dvH TOSTLY
%067 9605 60T £1'528'€68 60'95E°€0T'T TTeLAEL 3029620 %L T6°L8L°L 00'95£'0TT 60°896'20T dvH Q0STLY
- = - . . = - - ey AzeUipioeryy 000T9%
%9IE YITIFEL 8E V8T 6C 70'Sr9'ey 896 TT 5052 TE %IVE [T590T ZE'06T'Y S0'sZT'E 35uadx] [RIBURD JAI) 0065t
- - - - - - - - Jayi0-19aQ peg Q0TLSY
- - - - - - - - 5507 UO1R23(|0] 000450
- - - - - - - - ulpy-g360 000¥SE
- - - ~ - - - - 10714 00025y
%EE £E°9T 25781 06'L6T 06'L61 - - - - dwo) 5,usunpem| YOOTSE
10/aG | [(r89g2) 18987 - (05°ZET) 05'ZET %0001~ (5¢°€T) - STET puog Aujapid E00TSH
%L 85 {99°0EL'ET) 897084 T0'TLSET Z6e86'TT OT'685°TT %6'TE A 61°875'T T685T'T BOUB.NSY| AUHIGEN ZO0TSY
- - - - - - - - IURINSH] JAYI0 1Y 000TSt
- - - - - - - - 1310 MBS JUBLE] 00TETR
- - - - - - - - 5150)) 1DENUD) AIBS U3 | 000£ZF
- B - - - - - - 511jaUag AJBS Jueus | Q0TLIR
- - - - - - - - ‘qng ._._E«mv._uvm AIBS JUBLS] Q00Z2F
- - - - - - - - SILIP|RS AIIS JUBLZ] | DO0TZY
B - - - - - - - R 0806TH
%S TS {evI8ED) SLVRETT TE'E05'8 EEEE 199999 %LV (61°361) 8t'89T £9'999 SPEJU) aaleNSILapY 0L06TY
%057 00'048 00019 00°08%E EEELE £9°89T°E %0'00T- (£8'91E) - L9°9TE a3e}s50d (906TY
%0'Z- (62027) 9PIL0'T 19°050°% : EYES 00°005 %0°00T- {00°0S} - 0005 SuoIENqNd 8 sdIysIaquIaiy 05061y
%S Th- [Fa3] 6'80T L9 ] (ESE4T'T) 00°0STT %0°00T- {o0rszT) - 00'52T saiddng a0 0v06TY
- - - - - - - - U01333)|0D 7 UORIIAT QE06TY
%511 6E°TET S5°69E'T 6165 T LTGLT (9°8IET %5°6 08'8¢ Lv0LT £9°TET aucydaa | QT06TY
- - - i - - - - - X3 UILPY J3Y30 0006TY
%501 GETCHT 6T'808LE §5°67C T B (c7'g68) T8 LeLEr %Y LT (zo'eys) 9/°€95'E SLZIEY sauag Likipy 00Z8TY
% BT 00'679'c 00°082'6 00'626TT o cozare 199996 %ETEY EELICY 00'+8T'S £9'996 Sunipny QOTLTY
%56 [ St ¥8'781 15°6L £E°E8 %0°001- (G - £€'8 |aARIL 000SIY
%G00T 9TBLOT - 9TBLOT (LO'SST'T) EEEECE %0'S 29791 00705 EE'EEE SUIUIEIL JEIS QI0FIE
- STTIR'T STTI8T 4 (sL8cr) 00°052'C %9°0T- (SL°ET) STTOT 00'SZ |eda] 000ETY
- - - H(00'000°T) 00°000°T %0'00T- {00°00T) - 00°001 saJuasqy palesuadwo) 0C0ZTH
%ELL 6£405TT  $| | 08'668'65 S B 65 IOrTL S #f(03'197'T) s || érs£9%L S %0'TY £6°€60°C ¢ | | sr1erot YR SaUB(eS WPy C00TTY
“sastadxg
%34T S5'60E'8YS ¢ | | evee0'sTy'T S HY 60'GOVELE'T S o] ¢3OYEWIT S | | LZISVRELT S %6VT £978L'9T  § { | 98'865'902 £ZOVE'ELI § :53nUBABY 12301
%E6- {LZZET'TT) ST'CP8'0EL 88 L0LBTT §(S0TL8'6E) £6°8LSEHT %T'ST- (v6'£76'c} SEEE0TT 68'£56'%T 5934 VWDV 3840 00EB9E
%0'00T €681 - £Y°68T £1'68T - N - - [SEXCRERELEY 0QOSKE
- - - - - - - PIDNISAY-IUOIUL JUBSWIISIAU| Q0SEFE
%LST 05'01 97'0E 8L0r SvL EEEE %L LT~ {zv'0) 16'Z £E'E PRIO1ISIIUA-AWOILN JUSWISAAL| OCOERE
%T1E 00'86F'LTS 00960'T1'T 00 PES8S9T 00'¥79' (LT 00'056'08Y'T %6'9T 0.6 00°690°ELT 00'S60°8YT BUI0DU; § U0I1D35 [
- - - - - - - - S1UEID) JUBLIUIBAOL) JBYlJ-Sonuaaay QOTOrE
%e'TZ 00FPLTr 5| | OO'EET'EST  § fg] OO LL8F6T 00'£L6'9T BN EE %0"PE DO'E0L'S s | | coesy'zz 00'064°9T S §33] UILPY 3 UO0ID3S TO000E
ISINUIATY

.

(QLA

ae3j 10kd

FUENE)

YV u:wt:u

9¢0Z Asenuef puz YIUOW-GZOT JEIA (295t

(cz)-8 uonaag
Ayaoyany Suisnoy aisdaasydnod




Balance Sheet - Detall

Saction 8
i0
1/31/7025
Assets
Cash & Envestments
111110 General Fund {dev - Operation}) 51,483.64 41,936.64 9,547.00
111401 FS5 Escrow Fund 1,633.68 1,593.80 39.88
116200 Interfund Transfer 0.00 {92,000.00) 92,000.00
Total Cash & Investements 53,117.32 [48,469.56} 10%,586.88
Accounts fteceivable - Tenants
112190 Fraud Recovery 17,101.00 17,10:.00 0.00
112110 Altowance for Doubtful {17,101.00) {17,101.00) 0.00
Total Accaunts Recelvable - Tenants 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Recelvalde - Other
112900 A/R Other 27,678.98 18,534.00 9,144.58
112912 Allowance for Doubtful-Other (27,642.56) (1%,125.00) {8,513.56)
113540 Accounts Receivable-PHA Projects 28,200,190 51,031.47 [22,831.37)
TFotal Accounts Receivable - Other 28,236.52 50,436.47 {22,159.95)
Current Assets
3121100 Prepaid Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
121108 Prepaid Exp 5,147.00 183.57 4,963.43
129500 interfund Due From [22,059.20) {70,312.70} 48,253.50
Total Current Assets {15,912.20) {70,129.13) 53,216.93
Flxed Assets
140990 Furniture and Edadmin 0.00 0.00 0.0C
Subtotal Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0,00
Less: Accemulated Depreciation G.00 0.00 0.00
Telad Fixed Assets .00 0.00 0.00
Accurnutated Depreciation
140050 Accumitated Depreclation-Structures And Equipment 0.00 0.60 3.00
Total Accumulated Bepreciation 0.00 0.00 .60
180001 Deferred Outilow of Resources 59,439,17 59,241.54 197,63
Total Assets 123,880.81 {8,920.68) 132,603.86
Liabifitles and Net Assets
Liahility
Current Liabilities
211030 A/P PHA Projects 570.00 570.00 Q.00
211040 A/P-Other Gov't 944.12 903.54 40.48
211100 A/P Venders and Contractors 13,810.67 1,452.05 12,358.62
211450 Deferred Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
211500 SUi .00 .00 0.00
211900 A/P Other [31.00) ©.00 {31.00)
211995 A/P - Section 8 £.00 .00 0.00
212000 Accrued Payroll 0.00 G.00 0.00
213510 Accrued Compensated Absences-Current Portion 880.18 474.36 405.82
218100 F55 Escrow Paysble 0.00 04.60 {0.60)
229000 Other Accrued Liab, 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Liabilitles 16,173.97 3,400.65 12,773.32
Nan-Current Liahlties
213511 Accrued Compensated Absences-Non Current 17,723,47 9,012,78 8,710,6%
214000 Accrued Pension and OPEB liabilities 155,525.30 155,575.25 {449.95)
Takal Non-Current Liabllitles 173,248.77 164,988.03 8,260.74
290001 Deferred inflow of resources 79,069.93 68,217.68 10,852.25
Total Liablity 268,492.67 236,606.36 31,886,31
Equity
Equity/Net Assels
280600 Undesignated Fund Balance-Retained Earnings (412,544.02) (364,933.52) {47,610.50)
282600 RS Operating Res - Section 8 HAP 245,827.32 245,827.32 0.0¢
Total: Equity/Net Assets (166,716.70) {119,105.20) (47,610,50)
Current Year Net Assets 22,104.84 (126,420.84) 148,525.68
Total Equity {144,611.86) {245,527.04) 100,915,18
Total LiabKitles and Net Assets 123,880.81 18,920.68} 132,801,949

0.0¢




